Gilardi, Mary Sue - OCI

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Junior:

Please find attached

MTilleman@foley.com

Monday, July 06, 2020 5:00 PM

Junior, Steve J - OCI

Divgi, Ruhee; MTilleman@foley.com

RE: Form A regarding the Proposed Acquisition of Control of Quartz Health Plan Corporation

a letter and accompanying exhibits responding to your requests of June 28, 2020 regarding the

above-captioned Form A. Note particularly that we are requesting confidential treatment for all or portions of certain

exhibits as further described in the letter. Where appropriate, we have included both redacted and confidential versions

of Exhibits — labelled

“(REDACTED)” and “(CONFIDENTIAL)”, respectively. We request that you post only the redacted

versions to the OCI website.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this letter or its exhibits.

Best,
Morgan

Morgan J. Tilleman

Foley & Lardner LLP

777 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, W1 53202-5306

P 414.297.5871

View My Bio
Pronouns: he, him, his

=FOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

From: Junior, Steve J

- OCl <Steve.Junior@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 5:31 PM
To: Tilleman, Morgan J. <MTilleman@foley.com>
Subject: Form A regarding the Proposed Acquisition of Control of Quartz Health Plan Corporation

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

June 28, 2020

Via E-Mail Only

Mr. Morgan J. Tilleman

Foley & Lardner LLP

777 East Wisconsin Avenue



Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Re: Form A regarding the Proposed Acquisition of Control of Quartz Health Plan Corporation by Advocate Aurora
Health, Inc. and Aurora Health Care, Inc.

Dear Mr. Tilleman:

The following items are requested in connection with this Office’s review of the proposed acquisition of control of Quartz
Health Plan Corporation (hereinafter, “QHPC”) by Advocate Aurora Health, Inc. and Aurora Health Care, Inc.

1.

10.

11.

The Disclosure Schedules to the Exchange Agreement dated May 1, 2020, by and among Gundersen Lutheran
Health System, Inc.; University Health Care, Inc., lowa Health System, Aurora Health Care, Inc., Quartz Holding
Company, and Quartz Health Plan Corporation, including any subsequent supplement and amendment to a
Disclosure Schedule. The Disclosure Schedules will be accorded confidential treatment pursuant to s. 601.465,
Wis. Stat. If, after review, in the unlikely event this Office believes that one or more specific disclosure schedules
should not be kept confidential, we will discuss the matter with you.

Please file the biographical affidavits of the directors and officers of Advocate Aurora Health, Inc. and Aurora
Health Care, Inc.

Implementation Agreement by and between Advocate Aurora Health, Inc. and Quartz Health Solutions, Inc, dated
January 15, 2020

Risk Based Capital Agreement by and between Advocate Aurora Health, Inc. and Quartz Health Plan Corporation
dated January 15, 2020

Non-Disclosure Agreement by and among Gundersen Lutheran Health System, Inc., University Health Care, Inc.,
lowa Health System and Advocate Aurora Health, Inc., dated March 12, 2019, and also as this Non-Disclosure
Agreement was amended on May 16, 2019

Exchange Agreement by and between Gundersen Lutheran Health System, Inc. and University Health Care, Inc.
dated December 18, 2015, also known as the Initial Exchange Agreement in the context of this transaction

Exchange Agreement by and among Gundersen Lutheran Health System, Inc. University Health Care, Inc., and
lowa Health System dated April 6, 2017, also known as the Second Exchange Agreement in the context of this
transaction

Stockholders Agreement of Quartz Holding Company

Participating Provider Agreement by and between Aurora Health Care, Inc. and Quartz Health Solutions, Inc. with
an effective date of January 1, 2020 and related addenda. The Participating Provider Agreement and related
addenda will be accorded confidential treatment pursuant to s. 601.465, Wis. Stat.

From 2021 to 2023 inclusive, what additional number of new enrollees and amount of direct premium written are
anticipated to be generated by Quartz Health Plan Corporation from the Advocate Aurora Quartz Commercial
Products and the Advocate Aurora Quartz Medicare Advantage Products, respectively? The exhibit sent in
response to this question will be accorded confidential treatment pursuant to s. 601.465, Wis. Stat.

What, if anything, does Aurora plan to do or change with respect to its investment in Wisconsin Collaborative
Insurance Company in view of the proposed acquisition of control of Quartz Health Plan Corporation by Advocate
Aurora Health, Inc. and Aurora Health Care, Inc.?



If you believe that certain of the foregoing requested agreements should be redacted for purposes of the customary
posting to this Office’s website, please send me an electronic copy of the redacted version as well as the complete
version.

| want to assure you that the Form A has been accorded a high priority. Progress has been slowed somewhat by the
vacancy in the domestic licensing specialist position, the number of other pending transactions, and time sensitive work
on a liquidation. During the week of June 29, | will be spending all or nearly all of the week sorting through a large volume
of liquidation records and so will not have my laptop with me, but | will be readily accessible through my regular office
telephone number.

If you have questions on this or any other matter in which | may be of some assistance, please call me at (608) 267-4388.

Sincerely,

Steven J. Junior, Insurance Program Manager
Division of Financial Regulation

Steven J. Junior | Insurance Program Manager
Division of Financial Regulation
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
125 South Webster Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
steve.junior@wisconsin.gov | 608-267-4388 | www.oci.wi.gov
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The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that
you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege.
Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented
by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.



